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Memo To: All Disability Retirees   

 

From: FRS Administrative Office 

 

Date: December 26, 2024 

 

 

The notarized annual earnings statement must be returned by May 1, 2025: 

 

A notarized annual earnings statement (located on the back of this memo) 

detailing any earned income from employment of a gainful occupation and any 

worker’s compensation benefits received in the calendar year ended 12/31/2024 

must be returned to the retirement office by May 1, 2025, as required under the 

provisions of R.S. 11:221 and 11:2258. This office should be informed of any 

change(s) in the amount(s) of your earned income and/or your worker’s 

compensation benefits.  Notify us immediately when a change occurs.  Failure to 

provide this statement may cause your disability benefit to be revoked by the 

Board of Trustees. 

 

This information must be received in the retirement office by the deadline shown 

above to receive benefits June 1, 2025. If not received by June 1, 2025, benefits 

will cease until received without retroactive payments.  

 

Please contact the retirement office should you have any questions. 

 

Annual Earnings Statement on Back of This Memo 
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Firefighters’ Retirement System 

3100 Brentwood Drive 

Baton Rouge, LA 70809 

 

Annual Earnings Statement 

 

The following statement is verification of my earned income for the calendar 

year stated above: 

 

Source of Income      Gross Earnings 

 

Employment From Gainful Occupation $       

 

Workers’ Compensation     $       

 

 

**************************************************************** 

 

STATE OF ____________________, PARISH OF_______________________ 

 

On this ________ day of _________________________, 20___, personally  

 

appeared before me, ______________________________, social security  

(name of disability retiree) 

 

number _____________________, who made oath that the above statement(s)  

 

are true and correct. 

 

            ___________________________ 

       Signature of Retiree              Date  

 

 

     Seal      ___________________________ 

       Signature of Notary              Date 

 


